
























































From: Hughes, Susan
To: Helton, Jessamyn
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R
Subject: Fw: Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter Veterans Lunch NDF and Invite
Date: Sunday, October 21, 2018 10:05:19 AM

Jess, for the NDF that Torsky will submit.  Thanks

From: Butler, Marianne
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 6:40 PM
To: Hughes, Susan
Subject: Re: Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter Veterans Lunch NDF and Invite
 
Please sign

Thanks

From: Hughes, Susan
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:13:04 PM
To: Butler, Marianne
Subject: RE: Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter Veterans Lunch NDF and Invite
 
Permission to sign please?
 

From: Torsky, John N 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Butler, Marianne <Marianne.Butler@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan
<Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter Veterans Lunch NDF and Invite
 
Thank you!  I’ll swing on bye.
 

From: Butler, Marianne 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:17 PM
To: Torsky, John N <John.Torsky@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Luckett, Daniel R <Daniel.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>; Hughes, Susan
<Susan.Hughes@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter Veterans Lunch NDF and Invite
 
HI — D15 will give $250
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Marianne

From: Torsky, John N
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:05:46 PM
To: Green, Jessica; Woolridge, Mary; Sexton Smith, Barbara; Hamilton, Cheri; Coan, Brandon;
Hollander, Bill H.; Welch, Vicki A; Fowler, Cindi; Lanshima, Vitalis; Yates, David; Ackerson,
Brent; Leet, Angela; Kramer, Kevin; Reed, Scott; Stuckel, Glen; Parker, Marilyn; Denton, Julie;
Benson, Stuart; Engel, Robin; Shanklin, Barbara; James, David A; Mulvihill, Patrick; Blackwell,
Rick; Butler, Marianne; Flood, Madonna
Cc: Weathers, Charles; Sanders, Donna; Robinson, Christa; Sanders, Chase; Weatherby,
Jasmine; Ethridge, Kyle; Alexander, Elizabeth; Thieneman, Cindy L; Hurt, Ellen; Boles, Brian;
Noble, Jeffrey T; Hinson, Erin; Harrington, Scott; Carroll, Debbie; Eatherly, Kip; Lewis, Chris W;
Smith, Chanelle Emily; Webster, Angela; Townes, Jared M.; Maddox, Norma P; Taylor, Sasha
M; Taylor, Shalanna; Wohl, Geoff; McQuillen, Liz; Hughes, Susan; Derouen, Andrea
Subject: Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter Veterans Lunch NDF and Invite
 
Council Members,
 
We received the paperwork from the Greater Louisville Eagles Chapter of the Military Officers
Association of America for their annual Veterans Appreciation (formerly their Purple Heart)
lunch.  Each year they host a lunch to honor veterans and gold star families.  As in previous
years they are once again asking for $5000 total from the Council to help cover expenses.  This
year’s event will take place on Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at Audubon Country Club at
11:30.   
 
 
Last year the following council district contributed:

$1000 – District 23
$500 – Districts 10, 17, 24
$250 – Districts 4, 7, 14, 22

 
In 2016 the following council district contributed:

$1000 – District 23
$500 – Districts 7, 17, 18, 20, 24
$250 – District 4, 13  

 
In 2015 the following council district contributed:

$750 – District 23
$500 – District 16, 17, 20, 24, 25



$300 – District 22
$250 – District 3, 13, 15

 
Please let me know if any of you would like to sign on and I will bring the paperwork by.  Even
if you don’t sign on as a sponsor they welcome all council members to attend the event. 
 
Thank you,
John Torsky
 
 
John Torsky
Legislative Assistant
District 23 Metro Councilman James Peden
 
502-574-1123 - Office
502-574-3468 - Direct
502-574-4501 - Fax
 




